
Yu, Amy S (SVP/GC 
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RegRelCPUCCases
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RegRelCPUCCases); 
'cpuccases@pge.com' (cpuccases@pge.com); Hietbrink, Kevin 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=KXHY); Jones, Kimberly 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=KCJ5); Gonzales, Matthew 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MRGg); Huffman, Mark (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MRH2); Gong, Alice 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=AxL3); Patry, Daniel 
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=DbP0); Gilfenbaum, Eliah 
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=GxE0); Wetstone, Brad 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BlWA); Cherry, Brian K 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); Middlekauff, 
Charles (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CRMd); Zahariudakis, 
George (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=GxZ5); 'bbc@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(bbc@cpuc.ca.gov); 'psd@cpuc.ca.gov' (psd@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'dietrichlaw2@earthlink.nef (dietrichlaw2@earthlink.net); 'dfl@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(dfl@cpuc.ca.gov); 'pva@cpuc.ca.gov' (pva@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'michael.cohen@cpuc.ca.gov' (michael.cohen@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'lily.chow@cpuc.ca.gov' (lily.chow@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RIO 05 006, (LTPP), PG&E's Motion for Leave to File Confidential Material in 

Notice of Ex Parte; and Notice of Ex Parte (Public Version)
Attached are (1) Motion of Pacific Gas and Electric Company for Leave to File Confidential Material in Notice of 
Ex Parte Communication Under Seal Consistent with the Confidentiality Protections of Decisions 06-06-006 and 
08-04-023; [Proposed] Ruling; and (2) Notice of Ex Parte Communication (Public Version), in PDF format, which 
was filed on March 7, 2012, with the California Public Utilities Commission in Docket No. RIO 05 006.

Amy S. Yu, on behalf of 
Charles R. Middlekauff 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

If you have any difficulty opening the attachments), please notify Amy S. Yu, tel (415) 973-2769, fax (415) 973­
5520, ASY2@pge.com

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are being served. The service 
list has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC and other e-mail servers.

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list for docket no. RIO 05 006. If 
you would no longer like to receive documents regarding this docket, please contact the CPUC Process Office 
directly via email at Process_Office@epuc.ca.gov or by phone at 415-703-2021 to remove yourself from the 
official service list.
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